



**MINUTES FOR COMMUNITY EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING**  
**Village Hall, 14N042 Reinking Rd, Pingree Grove, IL 60140**  
Wednesday, September 12, 2018  
6:30pm

1. **ATTENDEES-** J. Pierce, M. Hirschbein, K. Weeks, M. Merchut, Frank and Candace Lech
  
2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES-** MaryAnn Merchut
  
3. **MEETING ACTIONS ITEMS**
  - A. Harvest Fest-
    - a. Melissa will reach out to City of Joy for volunteers
    - b. Jackie has arranged the pumpkins and Straw
    - c. Police, PW and Committee will decorate cars
    - d. Karen and Jackie will be in attendance. Look into NHS students
  - B. Tree Lighting
    - a. Assignment updates
      - i. Hampshire Highschool Choir cannot make it this year.
      - ii. Tuba Christmas
      - iii. Charter School Choir
      - iv. Order Train
      - v. Frosty the Snowman theme- Look into costume
      - vi. Coloring book sponsors (\$50 per page) – Jackie, Kim
      - vii. Raffle Baskets- MaryAnn, Kim
      - viii. Jackie is going to look into having a camp fire.
      - ix. Crafts
        1. Snowman Soup
        2. Snowman Pops
        3. Snowman tattoos
        4. Marshmallows to decorate and roast.
      - x. Donuts- talk to the Shawn- need at least 50 dozen
      - xi. Need a new Star
    - b. House decorating Contest- Kim
4. **Local Fundraising**
  - i. Trivia Night- Kim gave us the plan to review.
  - ii. Look into doing it at Red Ox on Rt. 72- a Friday or Saturday night.
  - iii. Look into the restaurant giving us a percentage of the food sales.



**5. OLD BUSINESS- None**

**6. NEW BUSINESS-**

- a. Frank and Candace Lech attended to discuss the Car Show for the IDC 2019. July 6<sup>th</sup>
  - i. Use The new lot at CLCS
  - ii. 2-3 Awards (Mayor and Chief) award
  - iii. Use plaques rather than trophy
  - iv. Check-in card
  - v. Registration- you receive a number
  - vi. Licensed vehicle and proof of insurance
  - vii. Golf cart section for car show
  - viii. Jackie will find out number of spots in the
  - ix. Time- 5-8pm
- b. Fundraising ideas were discussed with Candace Lech- sponsorship tent,

**7. ADJOURNMENT- Next Meeting October 3, 6:30pm- Village Hall**